#### Ismaran Duwadi

Nagarjun-1, Kathmandu. +977 9851219509

duwadi.ismaran@gmail.com

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

IT Professional and Consultant with a background in project management, technology management, business, and systems analysis, installation and configuration seek a position as a IT Consultant and Systems Analyst in a fast-paced startup. Expertise In Developing Plans, Cases and Technical Scenarios From Business, Technical, And Requirement Documents.

#### **EDUCATION**

London Metropolitan University, London

Dec, 2015 BSc Hons Computing

Specialization – Programming and Computer

National College of Information Technology, Balkumari

2020 MCIS

# SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE ACQUIRED THROUGH EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

- IT Consulting and Strategy Making
- Regulatory Compliance
- Business Process Improvement
- Project Planning and Development
- IT Security, Data Backup and Retrieval
- System Analysis and ERP Design
- Operational Analysis
- Relationship and Team Building
- Industry Expertise
- Strategic Planning and Execution
- Complex Problem Solving

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Chief Technology Officer, 01/2020 to 08/2021

InfoDevelopers Pvt. Ltd. — Lalitpur, Bagmati Province

- Execution of the company's business mission through development, deployment, integration and implementation
- Develop project plan, task creation, team building, monitor and improve software development process
- System analysis and design, business logic implementation, leading software department and project management
- Developed technical aspects of the company's strategy to ensure alignment with its business goals
- Discovered and implemented new technologies that yield competitive advantage
- Helped departments use technology profitably
- Supervised system infrastructure to ensure functionality and efficiency
- Build quality assurance and data protection processes
- Monitored KPIs and IT budgets to assess technological performance
- Used stakeholders' feedback to inform necessary improvements and adjustments to technology
- · Communicated technology strategy to partners and investors

### Major Accomplishments at InfoDevelopers

- Delivered 80+ projects and successfully implemented on Client side.
- Visualize, analyze and plan for the entire automation of different sectors like Government, Fintech, Education and Health Sector.
- Implementation of IT policy and procedures inside the organization.
- Team growth and 250+ technical team handling.
- Establishment of Agile practice and implementation of standard SDLC.
- Documentation standardization and formalization throughout the organization.
- Introduction, Research and Implementation of latest and stable technologies.

# **IT Consultant**, 01/2019 to 02/2020

Medhavi College - Shankhamul, Kathmandu

- Analysed on college's IT requirement and data requirement
- Conducted interviews with key staffs to collect information on business processes and user requirements
- Documented business processes and analyzed procedures to see that they would meet changing educational needs
- Made recommendations, such as suggesting appropriate hardware, software and systems
- Monitored the implementation of the recommended IT changes and implications.

#### **Project Manager**, 01/2016 to 01/2020

InfoDevelopers Pvt. Ltd. — Lalitpur, Bagmati Province

- Planning out the blueprints for software projects, including defining the scope, allocating resources,
- Setting deadlines, laying out communication strategies, and indicating tests and maintenance.
- Assembling and leading the project team and play role in entire team building.
- Participating in and supervising each stage of the project.
- Ensuring each project stays on schedule and adheres to the deadlines.
- Creating a project budget and ensuring the project adheres to the budget as closely as possible.
- Determining and overseeing consistent testing, evaluation, and troubleshooting of all products in all stages of completion.
- Tracking milestones, deliverables, and change requests.
- Serving as a liaison to communicate information regarding changes, milestones reached, and other pertinent information.
- Delivering completed software products to clients and performing regular checks on the products performance.

### **Senior Developer**, 05/2014 to 01/2016

Percoid IT Solutions — Lalitpur, Bagmati Province

- Understanding requirement and writing advanced programming code.
- Meeting with development managers to discuss software projects.
- Conducting feasibility studies for upgraded software systems.
- Designing new software programs, websites, and applications.
- Assigning tasks to junior developers such as coding, testing, debugging, and analytics.
- Writing development reports.

#### **Developer**, 03/2013 to 04/2014

Eepos IT — Kathmandu, Bagmati Province

#### **Junior Developer**, 05/2012 to 02/2013

Eepos IT — Kathmandu, Bagmati Province

#### **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

NEPAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (NAST), Lalitpur

**Consultant for Mobile app Development** 

Department of Customs, Kathmandu

2020

**Consultant for Data Visualization ERP** 

# 2020

# **Consultant for IT Strategy and Implementation**

# **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Creative thinking.
- Thinking conceptually and practically.
- Problem-solving.
- Communicating clearly and empathetically.
- Collaboration with all job levels.
- Organization and time management.

References will be provided as per request